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From: . F, D T com> | Date:[57/06/2009 15:19:43 ]
Too e E o usAMA) e & ] e
Folder:
Subject: k}at of Cffice AutoReply: The INVESTIGATIVE PROJECT on Terrorism Daily Update: Wed-Fri 01-03 July 2009 j :
Attachments:

@ Print the page

- AFam ”ﬁﬁf‘eﬂﬁ'}f’ out of the office — f;{t %\ ;:j S Tyt rrot "bea'fﬁ§CkfﬁQ"é'l’?‘ié’fﬂé“ disr mg tﬁféﬂyﬁfﬁé; il it
you require an immediate response, LS S )

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential
and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above, If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

, . . . . . USA-00397
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me:f TFEE police.com> i Date: %G?;Géf?:{)@ 16:04:09 ]
To: el USAMA) L ek ] e
Folder:

Subject: [Out of Office AutoReply: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

Attachments:

% Print the page

g

.

Please direct all inquires T 2
&

Personal messages “Te. <

https://usamailsearch.usa.doj.gov/webinterface/displayEmailPage.do%encryptedUrl=TwckM

. USA-00398
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Py

From: UL .ma.us> | Date:[07/07/2005 07:44:34

1 )

Too e T UsAMA) e @ | co

Folder:

Subject: lff‘v"é: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

“DT Announcement, pdf 30T September 10 reglstration. pdf

the form and submitting it once ¢, £ approves the training day.
I'think I may have gotten bumped of your email list. If so, could you put me back on there?

Thanks

<
e =

For some reason, | did not get this email on the conference. - 7 did forward it to me and I'l| completing

From: e, -

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 6:47 AM

To: i,

Subject: FW: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

From: ¢ & (USAMA) L F
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 3:10 PM
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field Division, is pleased to
_|offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and
management level law enforcement and security professionals on

Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

<<DT Announcement. pdf>> <<pT September 10 registration. pdfs >

e, &
ATAC 12, P
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office

httns://usamailsearch nes dni aavisahintarfenn /Ao oo e 11

LISA-NNRaQ



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview

District of Massachusetts

-

1 Courthouse Way, ¢

¢

@y

Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617 2.k

httne//micamaileaarah 11en Aat rmerfrcnTiodadia oo 7321 T TN

USA-00400
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From:. 2, F  Jsama) & | Date:[07/07/2009 07:51.02
To:' I T ma.us> | ce
Folder: ‘
Subject: RE: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE
Attachments:

IR
&¥ print the page

-

z

[

T

You haver't been bumped from the distro list. | just sent this out yesterday afternoonto 7« . ¢
my email system can only transmit mass emails one group at a time, or it will crash. You wi getancther
email sometime today when | send to my regular IAWG fist.

w2 b

From: T = ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 7:45 AM

To: £ USAMA)

Subject: FW: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

i 028

the form and submitting it once “7¢ & approves the training day.

I'think | may have gotten bumped of your email list. If so, could you put me back on there?

Thanks
e

From: Te F

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 6:47 AM

To: T L ¥

Subject: FW: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

For some reason, | did not get this email on the conference -3¢ . & | did forward it to me and I'll completing

From: 72.& (Usama) = E
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
offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and
management level law enforcement and security professionals on
Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

httnoFhicarmailoanyals vinn dal s favmdilodb el o 737 ¥

USA-00401
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<<DT Announcement.pdf>> <<DT September 10 registration.pdf>>

AR
ATAC e §

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, oy i

Boston, MA 02210

Page 2 of 2

Direct: 617- ¢

Fax: 617- «

httne-/Mmisamailsearch usa doi coviwebinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encrvontedUrl=TwckM. .

2

USA-00402
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From:' 1e b ma.us> | pate:[07/07/2009 07:56:58 |

To: e (USAMA) e | ce:
Folder: :
Subject: {EiE: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE ]
Attachments: ‘

% Print the page

From: e F (USAMA) =N
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 7:51 AM
To: 1o, &

subject: RE: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

HE™ 9¢ 8

~
FETSR AP Yot dh d o] Foumotmend £+ at =

You haver'tbeen-bumped from-the distro list |
SR y 81—t

my email system can only transmit mass emails one group at a time, or it will crash, You wil get another
email sometime today when | send to my regular IAWG list.

i
Jus EFHHRIS-GUT sy o FReeh 13

KR

From: <, - , .ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 7:45 AM

To: “te (USAMA)

Subject: FW: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

Vs
T

. .
L

For some reason, | did not get this email on the conference.. 2. &  did forward it to me and I'll completing
the form and submitting it once <, & approves the training day.

~ilI'think I may have gotten bumped of your-emaillist If so- could you put me back onthere? e e

{Thanks
o &
From: Ne &
Sent: Tuesday, Jul uly 07, 2009 6:47 AM
To: AN %‘*’

Subject: FW: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

From: e F ‘USAMA) “1e
Sent: Monday, JuEy 06, 2009 3:10 PM
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the

. USA-00403

httns://usamailsearch nca doi soviwehinterfara/dicnlavTmailDama AaTommrmimin AT Tl T 1.3 4
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

x\w{%

CLly

¥

ATAC

Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, =z i
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- =12 ¢

Fax: 617- £ %

_ USA-00404

httns-/Mmcamasailesarch nea Aot anviwehinterfara/dicnloulimailDama AP amemrasn ST 1 13 x
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From:[ ¢ & usaMA)  Ja B | Date:[p7/07/2009 12:52:57 |
To: Ce:
Folder:

Subject: }Demestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

Attachments

gf?‘ Print the page

T O D < O I [ —

Division, is pleased to offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and m
enforcement and security professionals on Domestic Terrorism Septemnber 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details,

<<DT Announcement.pdf>> <<DT September 10 registration.pdf>>

The U.S. Attorney's Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field
anagement level law

a)gf"'@

iz

ATAC T
Anti- Tefrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, =4 . 1
4

Boston, MA 02210
“lDirecti617- ”*’”‘3%’2?{5 e

,,,,,, |Fax: 617- e Fe

]
.
[
-5

g

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/wehinterface/dienlavEmailPaca dnDanmmrmtadl TulTe.. 1«

. USA-00405
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From: 74 i% DEA-US) % - Date: EB?;’O?/’ZOG@ 14:06:35
Torl 1L F USAMA) Ne b | co
Folder:
Subject: [RE: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE
Attachments:
% Print the page
kay & fﬁ can you.define "credentialed executive and management level” for me? Iwould like to attend this,but- L don't know

if I am enough of a "big shot.”

s

————— Original Message-----

From: e, {USAMA)}
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 12:53 PM
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE

SAVE THE DATE

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston
Field Division, is pleased to offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and
management level law enforcement and security professionals on Domestic Terrorism September 10,
2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

<<DT Announcement.pdf>> <<DT September 10 registration.pdf>>

T &
ATACTR T o

%

s

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusefts

£
1 Courthouse Way, “'ga%%«g
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617- e £

7

Fax: 617" ~. Y

i <

A L N

httos://usamailsearch.usa.doi.coviwebinterface/disnlavEmailPace doZencrvnted] Irl=Twrl M

_ USA-00406
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From: ! w5 - net> | pate:[p7/07/2009 14:18:10 |
To: T USAMA) T T | co
Folder:
Subject: Re: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE |
Attachments: :

@ Print the page

Hev 3z & ;;mf“ me.-down for-the ?;*zining that r{:a\,

] /%5§§’

»»»»»»»»»» Oriainal Message ---------- ,
From: N (USAMA)" Je . &
To: Undisclosed-recipients:; )
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE
Date: Tue, 7 Jul 2009 12:52:57 -0400

&

SAVE THE DATE

enforcement and security professionals on Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.
Please see the attached documents for further details.

<<DT Announcement.pdf>> <<DT September 10 registration.pdf>>

7L b

ATAC £, ¢«

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, “ é}

Boston, MA 02210

. . . o
Direct; 617 ﬁ%%%%
Fax: 617

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field
Division, is pleased to offer a_ FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and management level law

hﬁngfsjh}gﬁmﬂ”‘lﬁﬁrﬁh 114 doi onviwehinterfacra/dienlauTmailDara daTamaemtn AT T 1T 1 8 £

_ USA-00407
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From: Fra = | Date:[07/08/2009 06:43:38 |
Tor, ‘o, b USAMA) e ce:
Folder:
Subject: [Dc:omestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep I
Attachments: } :
T
iCould | get two slots to the seminar?

e §

Boston Fleld Office

(617) | 2
(617} 4, &
1 ;

httne//usamailsearch usa.doi.cov/webinterface/displavEmailPage.do?encryptedUrl=TwckM...

. USA-00408
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From: T ¥ (USAMA) 1e. & | pate:fo7/08/2009 08:25:28 |
To: € & | co
Folder:
Subject: |RE: Domestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep |
Attachments: [fimage002.gif l
%%x&ez@@
P
From: [ § net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 6:44 AM
To: e F USAMA)
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep
g gj
Could | get two slots to the seminar?
&, b
- -
e .
5&3:&&3{% Fleld Oftice
817} P
1y L&
17}

e | F

%

. USA-00409

Litee M hsoamaileaarch 1iea And anvAavahkintarfasa/dicndaolmaiiBDasa AnDonnmomtadT ol Toa LA A
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Subject: RE: Domestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep

Sure.
-1~ [From: . S
sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 6:44 AM
_|To: ! 2% (USAMA)

gt-Rs
Could | get two slots to the seminar?

iwgm Field Office . -

(617 - £
A Ll

{817} oL s

(B17)

hitns://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/disnlavEmailPage.doZencrvntedUrl=TwekM .

From: [ N =91 snet> | Date:[07/08/2009 10:09:43 |
RNV ; - = _
To: | S 3 {Usam A l Ce:
Folder:
Subject: fRE: Domestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep }
Attachments: [fimage001.gif ]
= Print the page
Thaf‘%a ’j\_} ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
£,
oot
-~ - - -
e &
Boston Field Office —
(617) e
(617)  1£.°¢
§ 5%
(617)
; s LSV NSRS —
.
‘?é % &
From: T (USAMA) e &
sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 8:25 AM
To: e b

subject: Domestic Terrorism Seminar, 10 Sep

. USA-00410
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From:{wt 45 vy %;;; na.gov> } Date: QD? 0872009 12:30:17 I :
Toil ”@ég%’ (USAMA) e F | co
Foider:
Subject: isigpt 10th }
Attachmems:f@mg@g@g J

T
Has-any-arrangements-been-made-with —Sinece-tis— - FeF by may be
advantageous i
Thanks

The information contained in this electronic communication is intended to be sent only o é;‘?@
:ﬁ;é&:i‘éfﬁ recipient and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL, privileged or otherwise
oroftected ff@m d:&{‘,cwf‘e f,sf*z:?er gf;};:}!sc&f}f’e faw Ir rﬁe r&sder of this f?”@s‘l§§€:‘ is NO?" the

f‘?

ﬁéﬁggzﬁf a Lm mfr sHon or f‘i}!}ym{; {}: &‘?? ﬁ}fi};ﬁm}f o s stric 5/}1’ ;:Jrc}f?me(eé gf you are not the
intendeg @sf’msf?f} lease contact the sender and delete all copies.

USA-00412

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displavEmailPace do?encrvntedl Irl=TwebM 2
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From: O (USAMA) 2 T D | Date:|o7/08/2008 12:32:02 |
To: Ry | e
Folder:
Subject: RE: Sept 10th ]
Attachments: [Bimage001.ipg | ‘
""""""""""" ?‘g i {:‘% Yet LU{ % v’%ﬂi oW (G‘L ; Lty U’U di!ﬁ gﬁi Udbk }’UU, T e
T &
From: To o ¥ D ama.gov]

Sent: Wedne;day, July 08, 2009 12:30 PM
To: A USAMA)
Subject: Sept 10th

Has any arrangements been made ¢, &, 4 ? Since it is IR e iy be
alvdantageous ggg/ﬁ ié?'i %;;}
Thanks
|
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, : i
The information.-contained in this.e onic communication-is.intended to be sentonly to-the |-

stated recipient and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL, privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is NOT the
intended recipient or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information is strictly prohibited. If vou are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete ail copies.

DL Y

~ USA-00413

httrno-/hicamailecanrsh vron And masrfaralimfawlnan /3wl o T7en AL L 303, ST T 1 e P
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From: €U E (USAMA) “C. ¥ | pate:p7/09/2009 10:12:17 |

To: “1C & (USAMA) Je T | ce
Folder:

Subject: Revised DT Announcement

Attachments: fi{JT Announcement.doc TDT Announcement.pdf

% Print the page

<<DT Announcement.doc>> <<DT Announcement.pdf>>

_ USA-00414

httne//micamaileearch nea dAni onv/wahinterfans/dicnlacEmai lDaan AaT o s ot AT Tl T 1% £

Attached is a revised DT Announcement. I added a notation about lunch.
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From:| (=N ma.gov> |Date:[07/10/2009 15:15:51
(USAMA} R o )
To:, B CC'“ TN o rma.govs
Folder:

Subject: [ant-Terrorism Sept 10th

Attachments:

% Print the page

e e o e e e e
Wk . - and I would like to attend this seminar Our address and phone are the same.
L F s emall is e, &
hi Lo
Thank you.
w;%&" %?
When responding, please be advised that 10, 78 che Office of the Secretary of State has

determined that email could be considered a public record.

httne //micamailesarch niea dni onviwehinterfara/dienlavTimailDama AaTamamrmba AT Tule T 18 &

. USA-00415
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From:™ Qe & B red.edu> | pate:p7/10/2000 22:39:15 :I f
Tor, o, (USAMA) | co
Folder:
Subject: IR&L Domestic Terrorism Conference - SAVE THE DATE ]
Attachments:

%ﬁi’iﬁt the page

,; Lo rap . e B P I N . et e e
LR ateyou-gomglo-ao misy
?f*
; -~
% I, F s
H
From: o, & (USAMA) Tc &

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
offer a FREE one-day conference for credentialed executive and |
management level law enforcement and security professionals on
Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

<<DT Announcement pdf>> <<pT September 10 registration.pdf> >

< §
ATAC TN
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

United States Attorney’s Office

. USA-00416

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/wehinterface/dianlavEmailDama daan oot adl Tl 1 1
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District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ¢ &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- -, ©

(AT

ety
-

r

Page 2 o

Fax: 617- A, ¢

o

hitns //mcamailerarch 11ea And macr forrmlaiotaatn - . 730

T

HIQA nnA4-




